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From:

To: BECLOPAY

C: erkt Ma .l ] | COMMIMS0-IRRG-FOIA
Subject: IRRG Log August 1st - Sth - UNCLASSIFIED feee=

Date: Monday, August 8, 2022 8:1%:11 AM

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /fFcte

Good Morning,

Sth

Below is the open log for August 1°' — 5% and media requesters are indicated by *.

Please note, the subject descriptions below are verbatim from the requesters

Opened Cases
Caseld
EOM-2022-00043 NSA SIGINT SATELLITE REPORT, TCS-650119-65, DATED 1 DECEMBER 1965 JOSEPH PAGE
EOM-2022-00044 NSA IN SPACE, DATED APRIL 1975 (NSA-BYE-19385-75) JOSEPH PAGE
EOM-2022-00045 HISTORY OF THE POPPY SATELLITE SYSTEM JOSEPH PAGE
EOM-2022-00046 REQUEST FOR EIGHT DOCUMENTS RELATED TO SIGINT MULTIMISSION STUDY 1971 JOSEPH PAGE
EOM-2022-00047 CINCUSNAVEUR COMMAND HISTORY 1 JANUARY - 31 DECEMBER 1991 HELENA GILBERT
EOM-2022-00048 SIGINT, ELINT, AND COMINT: THE BEGINNING DWAYNE DAY**
EOM-2022-00049 DRAFT HISTORY BY ROBERT PERRY RECCE SATELLITE R&D: CAPABILITIES IN READOUT, CRISIS DWAYNE DAY**
EOM-2022-00050 SPACE OPERATIONS FOR MILITARY PURPOSES JOHN SMITH
SEEKING THE MATERIALS RECENTLY RELEASED IN RESPONSE TO A FOIA REQUEST AND DESIGNATED
F-2022-00170 C05137151 DWAYNE DAY**

We will continue to copy your office on all FOIA/prepublication documents we are releasing via TIER,

Thank You,
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